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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 8:12 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Charles MacArthur  

Address 
4702 Fort Sumner Dr 
Bethesda, MD 20816 

Phone 

Email 
charles.macarthur@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
I am writing to ask you to vote against the amendment to remove the Water Conservation District that protects the Mattawoman 
Creek Watershed land surrounding the airport. Expanding the airport will certainly harm the watershed via pollution from airplane 
fuel, noise, and increased traffic. The watershed was protected as a valuable natural asset, and should continue to be protected. I 
have visited the area and know it as an excellent spot for birdwatching. Thank you, Charles MacArthur 

Upload File(s) 

Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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